
  

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

Sentences and questions. 

Sentences and questions. 

 

Verb “Have/Has” 

 

How is it used? 

To speak of obligations we use 

have/has to + infinitive, while to speak 

of possession we use have/has + noun. 

. 

How to use the heve/has to talk about 

possessions? 

In english there are two ways of expressing 

possessions such as: 

 

Example: 

(Have) I have a cat. 

(Has) she has a little 

Verb “Have/Has” 

It is the verb to have and indicates 

possession of something, it ir also used 

to talk about relation, diseases and 

characteristics of someone or 

something. 

Afirmative  

Subject:          Present simple: 

I                        Have  

You                       Have 

He                        Has  

She                        Has 

I                            Has 

We                      Have 

You                       Have   

They                                    Have       

 

I have two cats. 

I’ve got two cats. 

Means ecactly the same but 

we must be careful to use 

them well in negative. 

 Sentences and questions. 

 



Example: 

1. I have to go to school. 

2. She has to play soccer tonight. 

3. He has to take care of the kids. 

4. You have to understand these new topics. 

5. We have to pay for their rent. 

6. They have to buy a new computer. 



Examples: 

 

     

 

 Is have eaten octopus/ She has traveled a lot this year. 

     

  

 I haven’t eaten sushi / she has not visited his family. 

   

 Have   

  

 Have you visited your mother this week?/ has she been to mexico? 

 

 

 

 

 

Affirmative: 

 

Subject Have/has Verb in past 

participle  
Complement. 

Negative  Subject  Have/has Not Verb in past 

participle 
Complement 

Interrogative  Have/has Subjet Verb in past 

participle 
Complement. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

My Family  

Dad 

My dad is very 

generous. 

She is very kind to 

her friends 

He is thin. 

Is light skinned. 

She has brown eyes  

He has almost no 

hair. 

He likes to play 

Mother 

She is very beautiful 

Is brown skin  

Is short 

Her hair is short and 

black. 

She like roses. 

He like to cook. 

She ir very smiling. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

My family 

Sister: 

 

He is very smiling. 

He is very brave. 

Is short. 

He likes to have short 

hair. 

Is brown eyed. 

Is thin 

Is light skinned. 

 

Brother 

Is short 

Is light skinned 

He likes parties  

He is very 

sociable . 

It is very happy  

He has black 

hair  

Is light skinned  

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Me: 

 

I’m happy 

I am studying 

My skin is 

light  

I have Brown 

eyes  

My eyelashes 

are long 

I am of 

average 

height. 

My hair is 

brown 



 

Family Tree 

Mother: 

Name Elvira Gomez 

she is  forty eight years 

She is from: Comitan de Domnguez, 
Chiapas. 

She is: Housewife. 

sister: 

Name: Maria Candelaria Aguilar Gomez. 

she is  thirty two years. 

she is from: Comitan de Dominguez 
Chiapas. 

She is : Work in a factory 

Brother: 

Name: Alejandro de Jesus Aguilar Gomez. 

He is Twenty nine years 

he is from: estados unidos. 

He is work in a factory 

Dad: 

Name: Caralampio Aguilar. 

he is Fifty years 

he is from: Estados Unidos 

He is electric. 

 

 


